From: Douglas, Scherie D

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 6:57 AM

To: Hafle, Mark E; Guide, John; Cocales, Brett W; Morel, Brian P; Sepulvado, Murry R; Sepulvado, Ronald W
Cce: essauer-nms.gov; Patton, Frank; Powell, Heather (JC Connor Consulting)

Subject: MC 252 #001 - Verbal Approval
Verbal approval granted at 11:00 p.m. iast night to revise the setting depth of the cement plug to 12,150 due to the
SCMT/Temp Jogging tool left in the hole.

Note on |IADC.

Scherie Douglas
Sr. Regulatory & Advocacy Advisor
BP Exploration & Production Inc.

SR, (o/fice)
— =
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